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(*THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 2:20 P.M.*) 
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Good afternoon.  I'd like to call this meeting of the Public Works and Transportation Committee to 
order this 29th day of May, 2012.  If you'll all rise for the Pledge of Allegiance, led by Legislator 
Horsley. 
 

(*SALUTATION*) 
 

If you'll remain standing on this day after Memorial Day, if we could share a moment of silence in 
memory of all those who paid that ultimate sacrifice in defense of our nation and its liberties, to all 
those brave warriors, we offer a brief moment.  
 

(*MOMENT OF SILENCE*)  
 

CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Thank you.  I don't have any presentations set up.  I do have two cards.  If you wish to be heard 
by this committee and have not already done so, please fill out a yellow card at the front desk.  The 
assistant from the Clerk's Office can provide you with one.   
 
My first card is James Pratt from the Long Island Contractors' Association.  Mr. Pratt, there's a 
button on that microphone you'll have to hold down, and you have three minutes to make your 
comments known.   
 
MR. PRATT: 
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  On behalf of the County's heavy construction industry, I thank you for 
the opportunity to offer remarks regarding your $32 million proposed Public Works budget, presently 
being considered by your group.  The Long Island Contractors' Association is a trade industry that 
represents many of those individuals tasked with this type of work and represents generations of 
experience in this rather unforgiving arena.  We employ thousands of men and women and the 
economic benefits from letting those contracts have been thoroughly documented over the years by 
economists who have the credentials to present their findings. 
 
It would be self-serving and of no obvious surprise were I to stand here and urge you to approve 
spending in this Public Works sector.  Instead, I would like to use my time to pursue a slightly 
different line of it thought.  One that is, perhaps, a bit more esoteric but needs to be considered at 
times like this of financial crisis.   
 
The argument will undoubtedly be made by some very smart people that this is not the time to 
spend a nickel more than is necessary to keep the government functioning.  The problem with that 
line of thought is that our infrastructure is indifferent to our financial woes.  Concrete shatters, 
asphalt degrades, reinforcing bars deteriorate.  It's a function of time, wear, maintenance and the 
level of neglect we chose to impose on what is built with taxpayers' money.  The ruthless forces of 
expansion and contraction attack our Public Works infrastructure regardless of our economic cycle.  
It ignores the calendar, shrugs at this public hearing and will be attacking our roads and bridges as 
long as the earth spins on its axis.   
 
To do nothing is a political option, but doing nothing has nothing to do with the laws of physics that 
will ultimately destroy our infrastructure if left to their own devices.  Reinventing Public Works built 
by the taxpayers becomes a subject more of governmental leadership than fiscal austerity.   
 
We know the devastating economy was put to the nation's strategic advantage in the 30's.  
Historians have exhaustively examined how initiatives such as the WPA built roads and bridges that 
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became our core transportation infrastructure of the 20th and 21st Century.  We know it employed 
hundreds of thousands, but we also know that it put billions of dollars into the economy far beyond 
the construction industry.   
 
What needs to be examined in order for this governmental body to approve a Public Works budget in 
tough times is how infrastructure has historically been the foundation upon which genuine economic 
growth is based, whether it was the subways and bridges that built the New York City we have come 
to know or the Long Island Expressway that gave Long Island access to national markets.  These 
projects have had enormous strategic implications.  The Public Works project cannot be 
marginalized as an accounting decision. 
 
Long Island's unemployment levels remain disturbingly high, property values have fallen and those 
trends impact tax assessments.  Sales tax revenues are based on consumer confidence.  
Companies that can't get employees easily to and from the workplace go elsewhere.  Companies 
that can't get goods to market go out of business. 
 
What role does this Public Works budget play in determining how best to address the current deficit?  
I would argue that it's your road map, one that will allow you to build an infrastructure that takes us 
to a strong, robust and confident economy.   
 
United States cities and regions have lost their future because they failed to understand this 
strategic lesson of investment during these tough economic times.  We dare not make that mistake 
here, and I am confident that this Legislature and this Administration will take the steps necessary 
to protect a region at risk by investing in our Public Works.  Thank you very much.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Thank you.  Let me say this as we haven't released yet the Capital Budget Working Group's 
response to the County Executive's budget.  We've been working hard on putting together a 
proposal for the Legislature to consider.  And I could tell you that much of what you said is 
considered, that we have focused primarily on maintaining infrastructure, understanding that 
allowing it to fall apart costs more in the long run, and it's really not a responsible way to govern.   
Public safety has been a major consideration of the Working Group.  Leveraging money, if we have 
State and Federal funds, so that the County dollar goes as far as possible.  Economic development 
job creation, which we believe comes back in the form of sales tax, income taxes, etcetera, and 
energy conservation, which has in some cases immediate in the same fiscal year payback, where the 
energy savings exceed the debt service on these projects.   
 
So even though we're spending money we're actually bringing in more money than we're spending.  
So soon it will be released.  We're waiting for some comment from various Legislators and we're 
getting there.  So I appreciate your comments.   
 
MR. PLATT: 
Thank you for taking it.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Our next speaker, Danny Sofia.  Dan, as you approach the -- you can come to this table.  I think 
that might be easier for you.  And I -- although typically it's a three minute time frame, I'm going to 
waive that requirement Dan, because I know that it takes you a little bit longer to make your case 
so I'm not going to set the timer.   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
I wanted to thank you -- thank you for -- I wanted to thank you for letting me take the time for this.  
I first wanted to start off with I've had numerous, five or ten trips -- maybe that's an exaggeration, 
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maybe about three or five trips a week that takes me an hour-and-a-half plus sometimes from Stony 
Brook to here, from Stony Brook to Rocky Point, or from Hauppauge to Rocky Point, because I have 
no idea why.  It's ridiculous.  And then I've had mechanical failures, I've had air conditioners break, 
I've had drivers who don't care about how loud everything is, drivers driving fast, it just goes on and 
on.   
 
I came up with some possibilities for you guys.  I don't know if you remember in 2000 -- 94 there 
was a thing where two contractors already took it over and then it got to one.  I think we should 
have just did the two contractors to start with because that would reduce the workload.   
 
I have the bus and then I had a driver suddenly drop the lift on me without me on it.  I mean, the 
driver should be trained not to drop the lift until the wheelchair client is on board.  But these drivers 
think, "Oh, the faster the better."  And it's like you're putting people's lives in their hands.  I'm 
done.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Danny, thank you for coming out.  And you know you're always welcome to bring your concerns 
here.  It's a public forum, and as Legislators, it's good for us to know all the things that are going 
on within the various County operations, including certainly our Transportation SCAT Programs.  
You also have the opportunity, though, to call directly to the Department of Public Works when these 
things are going on, and you probably do that.   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
I do.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Garry Lenberger, who is here from the Division of Transportation, and I know you know Garry, right?   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
Yeah.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Okay.   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
I do it so much.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Okay.  And are you happy with the service that you're -- the responses you're getting?   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
Yeah.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Okay.   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
I'm getting better responses actually from the physical contractor.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Okay.  All right.  And again, you are certainly welcome to come here, but I want you to know that 
you don't -- this is a difficult trip I'm sure and if you want to go directly to the department, you can 
do that as well.   
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MR. SOFIA: 
I'll do this as many times as I have to.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
That's fine, and we'll listen as long as you come.   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
No, because -- I want to know what they're going to do about this guy dropping the lift without me 
on it.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
I have no details, I'm not doubting your story.  I would have to talk to the company or maybe Mr. 
Lenberger.  The lift dropped before you got on it?   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
No.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Were you ever in danger?   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
What happened was I go to Stony Brook and I came out to get on the lift and the lift was all the way 
down on the ground, so I went, "Yo," trying to get the guy's attention, and he's like, "Oops, I'm 
sorry."  I'm like, "You can't be doing" -- and you have people with visual impairments, you have all 
sorts.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
And you're obviously in the wheelchair so you could have potentially rolled out there.   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
Exactly.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
So, Mr. Lenberger, do we have like an incident reporting system for these kind of things?   
 
MR. LENBERGER: 
Yes, we do.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Okay.  Maybe you could explain a little bit how the County responds to a complaint like this and 
what steps are taken to avoid a situation that might put somebody in danger.   
 
MR. LENBERGER: 
Yeah, we request anybody who has a complaint regarding the system to contact our office by phone, 
and they could also fill out a complaint form and we investigate each one.  We do put it on a 
database and we investigate it fully.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Is there a way the driver -- the driver can see in the back, they can see if the lift is up or down.  
Was this human error, is that what happened here?   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
It might have been, but I just -- I think the driver should be trained more severely on not to do 
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stuff -- not to -- like make sure the client is on the lift before they start dropping the lift.   
 
MR. LENBERGER: 
The wheelchair lift is activated by the driver adjacent to the wheelchair.  He's standing within three 
to four feet of the wheelchair lift.  He's not in a seat.  This is on the paratransit bus, which I believe 
Danny is talking about. 
 
MR. SOFIA: 
Yeah. 
 
MR. LENBERGER: 
So he is right there.  I don't really know the incident.  I don't believe you submitted a formal 
complaint, Dan?   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
I did talk to Fras. 
 
MR. LENBERGER: 
Okay.  That's the operations manager over at the bus company.  We need to have direct contact 
with you, Dan.   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
You do, or --  
 
MR. LENBERGER: 
Yeah.  We don't know about the incident unless you speak to us about it.   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
So I'll write up everything, even if I speak to Frasmo?   
  
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Do you have Garry's phone number, Danny?  You have his number?   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
Yeah.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Just give him a call.  You don't have to write it up, just call.  Call Garry and he'll help you out with 
this stuff, all right?   
 
MR. SOFIA: 
So call you even if I speak to Fras. 
 
MR. LENBERGER: 
Sure, absolutely. 
 
MR. SOFIA: 
All right. 
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Thank you, Dan.   
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MR. SOFIA: 
No problem. 
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Phil, I'm going to ask you to come forward.  I know Gil Anderson couldn't be here today.  We're 
going to go to the agenda.   
 
All right.  The first item on our agenda is a tabled resolution regarding the Hampton Jitney.  I had 
wanted to ask about this anyway.  So this is a program, it's a new pilot program for shuttling people 
between these two village centers, Greenport and Sag Harbor.  It's a potentially exciting project for 
public transportation in the region and economic development.  And I'm hoping that the County isn't 
going to stand in the way of letting this happen.  It has the conceptual support of Greenport and 
Sag Harbor at this point.  I know BRO filed a report that suggested waiting or denying because it 
didn't have all the information.  I've been working with Commissioner Anderson on extending the 
lease on the Long Wharf with the Village of Greenport, at least for like maybe a six month period.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Sag Harbor.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
With Sag Harbor, I'm sorry, with Sag Harbor.  Thank you, Ben.  I'm not sure where we are in that 
process, but I do not, at least I'm certainly hoping that the County is not going to be the entity 
standing in the way of what could be a good economic development project that has the local 
support.  So I will probably bring BRO up as well, but Phil, if you can fill me in on where we stand 
on this and if we're going to -- they're hoping to get this thing up and running by July.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Legislator Schneiderman, if I can jump in.  I don't know if Public Works has seen the Budget Review 
report yet.  I know that Commissioner Anderson has always been in favor of giving the Village of 
Sag Harbor more control over the Long Wharf, even suggesting that they take it over completely, so 
I don't think Public Works is the one standing in the way.  I think that we'll probably need a lease 
from the County -- the County Attorney is going to have to do something, at least so that there's 
some agreement and a -- it spells out what the responsibilities for the County and the Village are.  I 
know there's a quick timetable on this and we don't have a lot of meetings between -- I think we 
have one or two meetings before this --  
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Do you know if the lease has been extended with the Village?  Has that been done?  I know there 
was some County Attorney involvement  
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
I don't think it's been done in any formal way.  I think the Village is still maintaining things on the 
wharf.  At least visually they seem to be, you know, picking up the garbage and doing the things 
that they've always done.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Right, so they're acting as if the lease is in place.  Typically under that lease we were pretty much 
out of it.  They were completely managing that wharf, and so therefore I think this passenger ferry 
would fall under their jurisdiction, but it doesn't seem to be clear because the lease expired and 
there's been no formal renewal.  Bill, do you know -- Mr. Hillman, do you know anything about this 
and whether the lease is getting renewed?   
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MR. HILLMAN: 
Unfortunately, I don't have a status on it.  
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Okay.  And, Bob, maybe I'll go to you from BRO.  It was your report, I believe, that suggested 
waiting or denying -- what is it that you still need in terms of approvals before we grant the license?   
 
MR. DOERING: 
Essentially we have, Legislator Schneiderman, they've provided us with a letter of consent from 
Greenport, so Greenport is certainly on board it appears.  Within that letter it says they're still 
working out the details of the landing agreement.  On the Sag Harbor side they did pass Local Law 
No. 2, which is my understanding it will allow the Board of Trustees in Sag Harbor to issue a special 
temporary permit for a ferry terminal.  However, they haven't issued that permit to date, and my 
understanding is they're going to be taking it up at their next meeting of June 12th.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
June 12th, which is -- now, we meet on June 5th and June 19th; is that right?   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Right.   
 
MR. DOERING: 
Right.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
The gentleman from Response Marine, can I ask you to come up, too?  I know you're trying to put 
the pieces together for this.  Just identify yourself for the record.  
 
MR. RYAN: 
Yes, I'm Jim Ryan from Response Marine.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
June 19th, we're going down to the wire here, potentially.  If we're able to approve this -- if we wait 
until June 19th, and we're able to approve this, the license and the fees, is that -- will that allow you 
to operate come July?   
 
MR. RYAN: 
Yes.  On June 19th, as long as what's anticipated to happen within the Village of Sag Harbor, 
because they're holding that meeting to approve the ferry service is what I've received from Mayor 
Gilbride and the Trustee, which is why they granted or amended the law for this petition.  And 
coming to this board, if, you know, if we could do this on the 5th, then on June 12th we could 
actually start operating.  If on June 12th that they approve us, and then we'd have to wait until 
June 19th for this board to come together to grant us the franchise license.    
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
I'm not sure who can answer this.  So what prevents us from doing it on the 5th, or can we, 
Counsel?   
 
MR. NOLAN: 
We have to hold the public hearing on the fifth, we're not going to be able -- so we can't vote this 
resolution out of committee.  I spoke to Mr. Ryan last week and it was my understanding June 19th 
was going to be an okay date for us to act.  And, hopefully, by that time all the approvals would be 
in place and we could approve a license on that date.   
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CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Could it be done by CN on the 5th after the public hearing?   
 
MR. NOLAN: 
Yeah, if we got a CN.  But normally I don't think the practice has been to give a license where 
the -- the landing permits for the respective places that are served are not in place, I don't think 
traditionally we have not approved the license in that situation.  We normally wait until the 
approvals are in place for them to land typically.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
It could be done -- potentially a conditional license condition on those approvals, no?   
 
MR. NOLAN: 
I suppose we could theoretically, yeah.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Ben, what's the County Executive's position on this?   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
My concern is, is that I don't know if it is more advantageous to get the ferry up and running for the 
County to maintain control of the Long Wharf and give approval, or to try to get an agreement 
drafted and approved between the Village and the County so that the Village would have the final 
say.  I don't -- I just don't know.  If the County -- if the County is in sole control of the Long Wharf 
and the County has the ability with the Villages, I guess with the Village saying okay, we could do it.  
It might be easier to do it that way than to try to --  
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Without that lease extension would we need a separate resolution giving permission to come in and 
out of the Long Wharf?   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Well, the County owns that property, so it would be -- it's a County road.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Right, but if it's leased to the Village.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Then the Village would probably have final say over it, and I don't know if you've got to get an 
agreement or an extension drafted before a meeting so that it could be done in a timely manner.  I 
don't know if the County Attorney's even entertained this yet.  We talked about it in general terms 
over the last couple of months, but I don't know if they've ever -- if they've actually -- if they've 
actually drafted anything.  It wouldn't -- I don't think it would take much because it would just be 
an extension of the agreement that expired.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Just the extension of the agreement, right.  In essence, they've been operating for years as if -- I 
mean, all last year the lease was expired too, or most of it, and they continued to tie down boats 
and collect fees and collect garbage and sweep and fill potholes and they have been acting as if that 
lease is still running.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
That's correct.  That's my understanding from being a frequent visitor out there, yes.   
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CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
I think part of the reason was that we were still debating whether we were going to keep the Long 
Wharf or give the Long Wharf to the Village.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Certainly, in the short-term, we should extend the lease.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
I think so, too, even if it's just a six-month extension.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
I'll go back to the County Attorney's Office and tell them that we're in a very short time frame and 
see if they can draft something that could be approved.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Right, it could be a memorandum of understanding, a letter agreement.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Yeah, there may be other ways, as Bill Hillman has suggested, that we might be able to do this, 
which would accomplish the same thing.  So let's see if we can explore that and if we can do a letter 
agreement, at least get us through the period of the operation of this ferry for this year.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
I mean, it sounds like we're going to have to -- probably -- it's probably prudent to focus on the 
19th and not the 12th so that -- I mean, the 19th rather than the 5th so that we can at least have 
those approvals at the -- we already have the Greenport one, if we can have the Sag Harbor one.  I 
know that's not perfect for you, it gets you going two weeks later.   
 
MR. RYAN: 
Yeah, but that's okay.  I mean, we've been working with -- through since -- for this process for 
about two years, and back in February when I sat with the analyst, you know, we looked at these 
dates specifically, you know, realistic dates and what everybody has to do.  There's some different 
nuances that came in between who actually owns the lease, which is new to us and the process, but 
you know, as far as the 19th, that date is fine for us without having to do anything --  
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Now, does it have to be done by CN, or will we have an opportunity to close the public hearing?   
 
MR. NOLAN: 
We can send it on the 5th, we can vote it on the 19th without a CN.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
We can close it on the 5th even though the Village hasn't.  We can close the hearing, potentially 
discharge without recommendation, get it to the floor, right?   
 
MR. NOLAN: 
Just go through the normal committee process.  We close the hearing on the 5th, we discharge it 
out of this committee at our next committee meeting.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
What date is the next committee meeting?  Is that after Sag Harbor would have voted or before?  
They vote on the 12th you say?   
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MR. RYAN: 
They vote on the 12th, yes.  
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
It's the same day?  But they're probably going to vote that night so it's -- we could potentially 
discharge it without recommendation, put it on the floor.  If not, you can ask the County Executive 
for a CN.  So the 19th is the last day because after that we don't meet until August.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
And we'll have to just get a sense of the -- I don't think that CN would be a problem, but we are 
going to have to get a sense of the Legislature that we have their support.  We've had a tough time 
with CN's as of late.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Okay.  Well, the only issue has been whether it's truly time is of the essence.  I don't think 
anyone's going to argue.  So are you going to go to the County Attorney on this?   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
As soon as this meeting is over, I'll go to talk to Dennis Cohen in the County Attorney's Office and 
see what's the quickest way that we can do an extension, at least for a short period of time so we 
can cover the term of the ferry operation.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Okay.  Jim, is everything satisfactory?  Is the committee, everybody, okay with that?   
 
MR. RYAN: 
Yeah.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Any questions?  Okay.  So meanwhile, as we get to the first tabled resolution, we're going to have 
to table it because the public hearing's open.   
 

TABLED RESOLUTIONS 
 

So I.R. 1345 - Authorizing a license and setting rates for the Hampton Jitney (Presiding 
Officer).  I'll make a motion to table.   
 
LEG. STERN: 
Second.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Second by Legislator Stern.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions? Tabled.  (Vote:  Tabled 
5-0-0-0)  
 
1400 - Authorizing alteration of rates for South Ferry Inc. (Presiding Officer).  We have a 
public hearing so we have to table this as well.  I'll make a motion to table; second by Legislator 
Stern.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  So tabled.  (Vote:  Tabled 5-0-0-0) 
 
1440 - Directing the Department of Public Works to hold public hearings on reducing bus 
fares for veterans (Muratore).   
 
MR. NOLAN: 
This can go.   
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CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
This can go so --  
 
LEG. MURATORE: 
Motion.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
There's a motion by Legislator Muratore; I'll make a second.  Any discussion?  This is basically just 
to hold the public hearing.  And does it give them flexibility, Legislator Muratore, in terms of what to 
charge?  It's a zero fare?   
 
LEG. MURATORE: 
Seventy-five cents.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Seventy-five cent fare.  Okay.  So rather than the two dollar fare, it would go down to 75 cents.  
Okay.   
 
MR. LENBERGER:  
The public hearing is not required if you're reducing fares.  We're not required to hold a public 
hearing, as far as State regulation.  So it would cost probably two to three thousand dollars to have 
that public hearing, which we don't have to have.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
And have you done the budgetary impact in terms of what reducing the fare to 75 cents might be?   
 
MR. LENBERGER:  
No.  I'd have to defer over to the Legislator's review on that.  We felt that it had no impact.  If 
anything, it might even increase revenue.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
That's great.  They why spend the $2,000 on the hearing.  You want to amend it?  All right.  The 
motion to approve is withdrawn.  The second's withdrawn.  There's a motion to table by the 
sponsor.  I'll second.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Approved.  The tabling is approved.  
(Vote:  Tabled 5-0-0-0) 
 

INTRODUCTORY RESOLUTIONS 
 

Moving on to the Introductory Resolutions.  1487 - Naming a portion of CR 16 Farmingville in 
honor of Lieutenant Richard Nappi (Muratore).  Has this been through Sitings?   
 
LEG. MURATORE: 
It's going to go before Sitings today, I think.   
 
LEG. STERN: 
Sitings is going to be held later on this afternoon.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
All right.  So there's a motion to table?   
 
LEG. MURATORE: 
Yeah, I guess.   
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CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
All right.  Motion to table by Legislator Muratore, second by Legislator Stern.  All in favor?  
Opposed?  Abstentions?  So tabled.  (Vote:  Tabled 5-0-0-0) 
 
I.R. 1488 - Naming a portion of CR 96 in West Babylon in honor of United States Sergeant 
William McKenna (Horsley).  Same situation I believe.  This, again, hasn't been through Sitings?   
 
LEG. STERN: 
It hasn't.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
All right.  Motion to table by Legislator Horsley, okay?   
 
LEG. STERN: 
Second.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Second by Legislator Stern.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  1488 is tabled.  (Vote:  
Tabled 5-0-0-0) 
 
1502 - Amending the 2012 Capital Budget and Program and appropriating funds in 
connection with FFY2012 resurfacing of CR 111, Daniel Roe Highway from the vicinity of 
NY 27, Sunrise Highway to the vicinity of I-495 Westbound access ramp; and CR 105, 
Cross River Drive from the vicinity of NY 24 to NY 25, Towns of Brookhaven, Riverhead 
and Southampton (CP 5599, Phase I, PIN OT2490) (County Executive).  Where are we 
taking the money from, do we know?   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
Mr. Chairman, this is 80% Federally funded, 20% County share.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Okay.  Doesn't require any offsets.  Is there a motion?  I'll make a motion.   
 
LEG. STERN: 
Second.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Second by Legislator Stern.  Any discussion?  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Approved.  
(Vote:  Approved 5-0-0-0) 
 
1504 - Amending the 2012 Capital Budget and Program and appropriating funds in 
connection with FFY2012 resurfacing of CR 46, William Floyd Parkway from the vicinity of 
Moriches Middle Island Road to the vicinity of NY 25A, Town of Brookhaven (CP 5599, 
Phase III, PIN OT2488). (Co. Exec.)  Does somebody from Brookhaven want to make the 
motion?   
 
LEG. MURATORE: 
Motion.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Motion by Legislator Muratore.  Second? 
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LEG. STERN: 
Second. 
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Second from Legislator Stern.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Approved.  (Vote:  
Approved 5-0-0-0) 
 
1505 - Amending the 2012 Capital Budget and Program and appropriating funds in 
connection with FFY2012 resurfacing of CR 97, Nicolls Road from the vicinity of the LIRR 
Tracks (Furrows Road) to the vicinity of NY 27, Sunrise Highway; and CR 19, Waverly 
Avenue/Patchogue-Holbrook Road from the vicinity of NY 27, Sunrise Highway to 
Broadway Avenue, Towns of Brookhaven and Islip (CP 5599, Phase IV, PIN OT2489) 
(County Executive).  Motion by Legislator Muratore.   
 
LEG. STERN: 
Second.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Second by Legislator Stern.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions? Approved.  (Vote:  Approved 
5-0-0-0).  These are all 80% Federal?   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
Yes.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
1506 - Authorizing the County Executive to request a public hearing from the New York 
State Department of Transportation and execute an agreement with the Metropolitan 
Transportation Authority (MTA)/Long Island Railroad (LIRR) for entry upon lands owned 
by railroads, in connection with the reconstruction of CR 3, Pinelawn Road in the vicinity 
of the Wellwood Avenue crossing, Town of Babylon, Suffolk County, New York (CP 5510) 
(County Executive).  Legislator Horsley, do you want to make a motion?  Babylon?   
 
LEG. HORSLEY: 
Yeah.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Phil or Bill, do you have an explanation?   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
It is just realigning Conklin and Pinelawn at the Wellwood crossing.  It's a dangerous intersection 
and this is definitely going to help it.   
 
LEG. HORSLEY: 
Motion to approve.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Motion by Legislator Horsley, second by Legislator Stern.  Any discussion?  All in favor?  Opposed?  
Abstentions?  Approved.  (Vote:  Approved 5-0-0-0) 
 
I.R. 1507 - Appropriating funds in connection with rehabilitation of various bridges and 
embankments (CP 5850) (County Executive).  I'll make a motion.  Do we have a second?  
Second on the bridges?   
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LEG. STERN: 
Second. 
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Legislator Stern, I'll take the second.  Any discussion?  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  It's 
approved.  (Vote:  Approved 5-0-0-0) 
 
I.R. 1508 - Amending the 2012 Capital Budget and Program and appropriating funds in 
connection with the County Share for participation in the installation of a closed loop 
signal system on various County roads (CP 3309, PIN 075993) (County Executive).  This is 
all timing related, yes?   
 
MR. HILLMAN: 
Yes.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
This allows us from a central location to adjust the timing of all the traffic signals in system.  All 
right. 
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
Correct, and it is also Federally funded. 
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
It's Federally funded. 
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
Eighty percent Federal, 20 County.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Sounds great, public safety.  We got a motion? 
 
LEG. STERN: 
Motion. 
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Motion by Legislator Stern.  How about a second?  Going once.   
 
LEG. MURATORE: 
Yeah.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Second by Legislator Muratore.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions? Approved.  (Vote:  
Approved 5-0-0-0) 
 
1509 - Appropriating funds in connection with intersection improvements on CR 97, 
Nicolls Road, Town of Brookhaven (CP 5512).   
 
LEG. MURATORE: 
Motion.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Motion by Legislator Muratore.   
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LEG. STERN: 
Second.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Second by Legislator Stern.  Any discussion?  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Approved.  
(Vote:  Approved 5-0-0-0) 
 
1510 - Appropriating funds in connection with Riverhead County Center Power Plant 
upgrade (CP 1715) (County Executive).  Phil, what do we have going on here?  This is the 
underground?  Upgrades?   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
Correct.  It's the tunnel repair between the facilities.  This is also in conjunction with 1511.  And 
after all this work is done, we're considering a million dollar annually savings after all the work is 
complete.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Okay.  So it's conservation basically here?   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
Yeah.  It's new high efficiency boilers in the Riverhead County Center.  Also work complies, like I 
said, with CP 1664.  If you need any more information I can call up Jim.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
No, that's fine.  I'll make a motion.  Second by Legislator Stern.  All in favor?  Opposed?  I'm 
sorry? 
 
LEG. KENNEDY: 
Mr. Chair, although I'm not a member of the committee, having spent nine years out there in the 
Riverhead County Center, I'm just curious.  The boilers that are being put in, they are upgrades 
now and they would be new gas fired?  I know that we had heating and ventilating work done out 
there in the center over the course of my time.  I'm just curious as to what's going in now.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Jim, do you want -- I think Jim wants to answer this one, no?  Joe rather.  I've done that before.   
 
MR. MONAGHAN:   
Good afternoon.  Mike Monaghan from Public Works.  To answer your question, the existing boilers 
at the Riverhead County Center are high temperature hot water boilers.  We are -- they are 
centralized campus-type boilers with utility tunnels, transporting high temp hot water to each of the 
three campus buildings.  We are actually going to a decentralized situation in the future state, which 
is high efficiency condensing type boilers in each of the buildings.  That is where we're gaining a lot 
of our efficiencies and a lot of our operating cost savings.   
 
LEG. KENNEDY: 
Gas fired?   
 
MR. MONAGHAN: 
Yes, sir. 
 
LEG. KENNEDY: 
Okay.   
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CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Gas is a lot cheaper right now. 
 
LEG. KENNEDY: 
No doubt about it, no doubt about.  Anytime you can convert over, and as a matter of fact, the 
emissions are far less toxic I guess.  And I don't even have the resolution in front of me, but I'm 
just curious, how do you spin out your recapture of your cost offset by the efficiencies.  I mean, two 
years out, three years out, four years out?  What are we looking?   
 
MR. SCHROEDER: 
Well, what we anticipate is a first year savings, once the satellite boiler installation is complete, of 
over a million dollars.  The recurring savings, about a half a million dollars?  I'm sorry five --  
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
Plus.   
 
MR. SCHROEDER: 
Plus.  So it's a recurring annual savings that are experienced immediately upon completion of the 
project.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
What's the cost of the project?  One million, is that what you have, Paul?   
 
MR. PERILLIE: 
That's what I have.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
So the savings far exceed the debt service, I mean, way outpace the debt service.  So we're ahead 
the first year.   
 
LEG. KENNEDY: 
Makes sense.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
This is the kind of thing where, you know, it looks like we're spending money but we're actually 
saving way more than we're spending, so it's good.   
 
MR. SCHROEDER: 
The resolution you have in front of you, 1510, is in combination with 1511, and the 1511 also 
includes a list of fast track projects that we're working on, so the total cost for the projects that we 
had outlined in that list was $6.9 million, with a net annual savings of approximately $1.1 million.  
Net of debt service.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
All right.  There's already been a motion and a second.  I was in the middle of calling the vote.  So 
all in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions? Approved.  (Vote:  Approved 5-0-0-0) 
 
Moving on to 1511 - Appropriating funds in connection with energy conservation at various 
County facilities (CP 1664) (County Executive).  Joe, do you want to give us some more detail 
on this one?   
 
MR. SCHROEDER: 
It's part of the same list of projects.   
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CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Okay.  All in favor?  Well, I need a motion, I'm sorry.   
 
LEG. MURATORE: 
Motion.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Motion by Legislator Muratore.  Second by -- I will second.   
 
LEG. KENNEDY: 
On the motion.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Legislator Kennedy.   
 
LEG. KENNEDY: 
Again, this one, just very quickly, the people that are working on this project, some of them are the 
ones that are slated on the layoff list, I believe; is that the case?   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
That's correct.   
 
LEG. KENNEDY: 
That is correct.  So, I mean, is it a fair statement to say that the ability to implement this and kind 
of get the savings that were being looked at would be dependent on having the people available to 
continue to do the job?   
 
MR. SCHROEDER: 
Well, in the briefing that we gave the Working Group, there were some concerns raised by the 
department about the ability to complete the projects with limited site supervision that will suffer 
from some of the layoffs, so there could be a possibility of extended project timeframes and possibly 
associated cost overruns.  That's not a certainty, but that's one of the things that could result from 
this.   
 
LEG. KENNEDY: 
All right.  And let me just ask one specific thing, Joe.  Does this include the CNG project, the CNG 
fueling station?   
 
MR. SCHROEDER: 
No, the CNG is separate  
 
LEG. KENNEDY: 
That's a separate project? 
 
MR. SCHROEDER: 
Yes. 
 
LEG. KENNEDY: 
Okay.  Good.  Thank you.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Okay.  Do we have a motion on this one yet?   
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MS. LOMORIELLO: 
Yes, motion and second.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
There is a motion and a second.  Any more discussion?  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  
Approved.  (Vote:  Approved 5-0-0-0) 
 
1512 - Appropriating funds in connection with the elevator controls and safety upgrading 
at various County facilities (CP 1760) (County Executive).  Motion by Legislator Stern?   
 
LEG. STERN: 
Sure.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Elevators, you're up for elevators?  All right.  And a second by --  
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
Second.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Legislator Barraga.  Any discussion?  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Approved.  (Vote:  
Approved 5-0-0-0) 
 
1513 - Appropriating funds in connection with replacement/cleanup of fossil fuel, toxic 
and hazardous material storage tanks (CP 1706) (County Executive).  Who could be against 
that, right?  We got a motion?   
 
LEG. STERN: 
Motion.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Motion by Legislator Stern.  Second?  Legislator Muratore.   
 
LEG. MURATORE: 
You say it right all the time, Jay.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Thanks, I try.  Any discussion?  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions? Approved.  (Vote:  
Approved 5-0-0-0) 
 
1514 - Appropriating funds in connection with Civil Court renovations and 
addition - Courtrooms, Riverhead (CP 1130) (County Executive).     
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
Mr. Chairman, can I get an explanation of that?   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Motion by Legislator Muratore.  Could we get a second for purpose of discussion?   
 
LEG. STERN: 
I'll second.   
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CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Second by Legislator Stern.  Legislator Barraga.   
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
Can I have some details in terms of what this project entails?  Obviously, you're issuing serial bonds 
for 1,100,000, for what looks like Civil Court renovations, and they talk about an addition at Griffing 
Avenue.  Has any of this work been done under any other serial bonds or is this a new project or 
what is it?   
 
MR. INGENITO: 
Hi.  I'm James Ingenito, DPW.  This ongoing work, it's additional work, and it's planned also for '13 
and '14.  It's an additional 1.3 million construction funding was requested for '13 to continue the 
exterior restoration work.   
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
How much have we spent so far on the exterior restoration work?   
 
MR. INGENITO: 
I don't have that information with me.  I can get that to you, though.   
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
How long has this project been ongoing?   
 
MR. INGENITO: 
Couple of years now  
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
A couple of years.  And no cumulative effect in terms of any idea of how much we've spent so far?   
 
MR. INGENITO: 
I can get that to you.  I don't have that with me.   
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
Is it absolutely necessary to spend another one-million-one at this stage based on work already 
being done in the last couple of years?   
 
MR. INGENITO: 
I would say yes.   
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
Well, why do you say yes?  Is it a safety issue? 
 
MR. INGENITO: 
Safety and deterioration of the building, the slate roofs as well as other exterior masonry elements.   
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
This work has to do with the exterior or the interior, or both?   
 
MR. INGENITO: 
Both.  This work is for the exterior masonry detail work, as well as slate roofing on three and four 
buildings.   
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LEG. BARRAGA: 
So if you don't do the work there's a possibility that you could have an accident there, is that what 
you're telling me?   
 
MR. INGENITO: 
Correct.  Yes, there are parts that are falling off and they're getting worse every year, so we are in 
the middle of fixing them so we'd like to continue that.   
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
All right.  Thank you. 
 
MR. INGENITO: 
You're welcome. 
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Is there water damage getting inside this building as well?   
 
MR. INGENITO: 
That's being addressed, yes.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Legislator Stern, do you have a question or is that it?   
 
LEG. STERN: 
I agree with Legislator Barraga when he asks the question not just about renovations, but it does 
say additions to the Griffing Avenue Courts.  What does that pertain to?   
 
MR. INGENITO: 
They were doing a lot of restorations.  Most of the interiors are finished.  This is now -- now we're 
completing or continuing the exterior work.  All of those renovations are mostly complete for the 
interiors.  So this is mostly exterior restoration of the older courts buildings.  Like I said, the 
exterior -- there's also structural associated with the masonry, as well as the water damage, and it 
began in 2011.   
 
LEG. STERN: 
So the work, then, would you say is limited to renovations and improvements on what is already 
existing and does not include any type of additions, at least not from now going forward?   
 
MR. INGENITO: 
No, no, not currently.  The addition work is done.  So we're continuing the exterior work mostly 
with this resolution.   
 
LEG. STERN: 
All right.  So when you say "additions," that refers to the original project going back, not additions 
to be made, still yet to be made going forward.   
 
MR. INGENITO: 
Right.  That's correct.  I'm sorry. 
 
LEG. STERN: 
Okay.  Thank you. 
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CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
So we had a motion and a second.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions? Approved.  (Vote:  
Approved 5-0-0-0) 
 
1518 - Amending the 2012 Adopted Operating Budget and the 2012 Capital Budget and 
Program and accepting and appropriating funds in connection with the Sewer District No. 
21 SUNY - Improvement Project (CP 8121)(County Executive).  Any questions?  Somebody 
want to make a motion?   
 
LEG. HORSLEY: 
I'll make a motion  
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Motion by our sewer guy over there, Legislator Horsley.   
 
LEG. MURATORE: 
Second.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Second by Legislator Muratore.  Any discussion?  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  
Approved.  (Vote:  Approved 5-0-0-0) 
 
1519 - Authorizing the filing of a grant application for Federal Fiscal Years 2010 and 2011 
Section 5307 Formula Funds for mass transportation projects for Suffolk County Transit 
(County Executive).  I'll make a motion, second by Legislator Muratore.  Any discussion?  All in 
favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Approved.  (Vote:  Approved 5-0-0-0) 
 
1520 - Authorizing the filing of a grant application for Federal Fiscal Year 2012 Section 
5309 Bus and Bus Facilities Program Funds on behalf of the Town of Southampton (County 
Executive).  I'll make a motion, second by Legislator Stern.  This is just a pass-through for us?   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
That's correct.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Any discussion?  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Approved.  (Vote:  Approved 5-0-0-0) 
 
I.R. 1524 - Permitting the East Islip Fire District to purchase fuel from the County (County 
Executive).  Motion from an Islip guy like Legislator Barraga?   
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
I'm going to support the legislation, but the question I have when I read this, why aren't all fire 
districts doing this?  Can anybody just do this if they're willing to make the necessary technical 
changes and 15% administrative fee?  Obviously, it's still less expensive for the fire department to 
deal with the County getting its fuel.  Why isn't that done across the board?  Is it a question of the 
mechanicals that have to be adjusted by the individual fire departments?  We seem to do this on an 
individual basis and I'm just wondering why aren't all fire departments dealing with the County?  
Maybe the County gets a better buy on fuel, I don't know.  How does this work?   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
If I might, Legislator Barraga, through the Chair.  Some fire departments have their own fuel tanks 
and some districts, school districts, they provide -- they buy their own fuel directly.  In some cases, 
as the fuel tanks are being -- as they get older and they get aged out and they have to replace them 
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with new double wall tanks, a lot of the fire departments are now saying we're not going to do that, 
we'd rather buy from the County, it's easier.  So think it's on a case by case basis.  Some fire 
departments prefer to purchase their own, they have their own arrangements, but we've seen that 
more and more fire departments and some school districts are now coming to the County to use the 
County facilities.  I think they both buy off the State contract, but I think the cost now of cleaning 
up any kind of spill is so prohibitive that instead of, you know, continuing --  
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
So they are usually waiting until some sort of an expense from mechanicals.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
If there's a leak in the tank they'd just assume close their tanks and use the County facilities.   
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
All right.  Okay.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Questions?  Legislator Stern. 
 
LEG. STERN: 
Yeah, thank you.  My understanding is that, you know, some departments, sometimes they use it, 
sometimes they don't.  It's permissive so they're not tied in and maybe it works on, you know, 
some days and maybe it doesn't.  Do you have any idea how often, if there's a municipality, if there 
is a school district, a fire department, whatever it might be that is taking advantage of this type of 
opportunity, any idea how often they do it?  Do any of them use it exclusively?  Do any of them use 
it more than half the time?  How often do they use that opportunity?   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
We can get you a full report on that, but I know that there are school districts that do use it daily, 
different locations, but I don't have the exact figures.  But we can definitely through our --  
 
LEG. KENNEDY: 
Mr. Chair, I can tell you Long Island Cares actually does all their fueling right here in the North 
Complex.  We executed that resolution on their behalf, and the savings they realize is substantial, 
because they were paying full price at a pump and they're a 100% State funded or publicly funded 
agency.  So they realize about a -- I think it's a buck-and-a-half or a buck-seventy-five savings for 
County costs for fuel as opposed to open market.  And they fuel their vans, their box trucks, all 
their vehicles here all the time.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
So this program is available to firehouses, schools and not-for-profits? 
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
I think on a case by case basis.  I don't think we've ever turned anybody down since it started 
several years ago.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
You know, and Ben, I know you live out on the East End.  I know our schools, they can probably 
benefit from this, but we don't have the facilities, we have no pumps.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
We don't have any facilities.   
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CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
We have a pump at Cedar Point Park.  You can barely get a car back there, so.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
I could use that one. 
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
What's that? 
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
There's also a facility in Westhampton to fuel.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Well, there's one in Southampton, too, at the DPW yard.  It's closed a lot, but right off of Shore 
Road there in Hampton Bays area, Hampton Bays.  There's one right in Gabreski Airport, that's the 
one you're talking about.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Sag Harbor goes all the way to Water Mill to get gas through a station there and they pay, you 
know, a lot more money than, say, the Hauppauge School District, which is part of the program that 
can come to the County pumps right here.  It's location.  I mean, if you're close by.  I think it was 
the Sayville Fire Department that didn't want to replace their tanks a few years ago as their tanks 
were aged out.  Some of them were keeping a fuel truck on the premises so that they could load up 
that way.  Long-term that wasn't a good program.  
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Are we having any problems in terms of, you know, access for our own fleet to our own pumps 
because they're being overused or it's been fine?   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
No, everything is --  
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
The program is fine and are we seeing some savings by the greater purchasing power of, you know, 
buying more volume?   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
No, it's a State contract.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
State contract.  Okay.  And in terms of inventory control, billing -- so it's all done electronically?   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
Correct, correct.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
So we've put something into each of their vehicles?   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
Yes.  Right around the gas ring there's a device installed that only when the pump goes to the fuel 
tank it allows the pump to operate.   
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CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
And then we bill them later.   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
Correct, they're billed for that installation.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
And that's part of our 15% fee, is the administrative cost of billing, plus the electronic equipment.   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
Correct.  They pay for all their electronic work, and then I guess the 15% is just a handling fee.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Sounds like it could potentially be a great savings for these various not-for-profits, schools, 
firehouses, ambulances.  Legislator Barraga, all your questions were answered?   
 
LEG. BARRAGA: 
Yeah.  Make a motion.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
We haven't had a motion yet.  I'll take a motion from Legislator Barraga; second by Legislator 
Stern.  Any discussion?  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Approved.  (Vote:  Approved 
5-0-0-0) 
 
And our last item 1525, Appropriating funds in connection with the rehabilitation of parking 
lots, sidewalks, drives and curbs at various County facilities (CP 1678) (County 
Executive).  Who would like to make a motion?   
 
LEG. MURATORE: 
Motion.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Motion by Legislator Muratore, second by Legislator Horsley?   
 
LEG. HORSLEY: 
Sure.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
All right.  Thank you.  Any discussion.  All in favor?  Opposed?   
 
LEG. STERN: 
Hold on.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Legislator Stern, on the motion  
 
LEG. STERN: 
Yes, thank you.  Just wanted to make sure that as you go through this process there was a policy 
determination that this type of work would be done, at least with an eye towards green building and 
sustainable methodologies.  I just wanted to make sure that as you go through that process that 
that was part of the consideration.   
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MR. BERDOLT: 
Yes.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Yes.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
That's right.  Legislator Hahn's recent -- that's right, we had recently passed a bill sponsored by 
Legislator Hahn exactly to that effect, so you are following that.  Okay.  That's very good.  So we 
had a motion and a second.  All in favor?  Opposed?  Abstentions?  Approved.  (Vote:  
Approved 5-0-0-0)  
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Mr. Chairman, before --  
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
You've got it.  You have the floor.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Before you adjourn, we are going to bring forward a Certificate of Necessity on Tuesday with respect 
to emergency work that has to be done on bridges.  I think Phil and Bill can tell you maybe which 
bridges they are, but the State came down and did their audit, which they do on an annual basis.   
 
MR. BERDOLT: 
Bi-annual.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Bi-annual basis, and they found a number of bridges that were in dire need of emergency repairs.  
We're going to be coming forward -- how much is it for?   
 
MR. HILLMAN: 
One-point-six million.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
I don't know if we have the list of bridges.  Do we have them?   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Is there is an offset on this?   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
We took an offset from County Road 46, which is a project which is not yet ready to go.  There's 
very few offsets available in the Capital Budget, so this was a -- we looked for projects --  
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Is it County Road 46 budget -- is the County Road 46 in the 2013 Capital Program?   
 
MR. HILLMAN: 
Yes, it's County Road 46 at Moriches/Middle Island.  It is in the Capital Program, however, it's 
Federally aided and we do not have the proper authorizations from DOT or FHWA to move forward 
with it, so the funding -- the project will not be moving forward this year  
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Okay.  And when it is ready to go actually, even if it's not in the Capital Program, it can be added 
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because of that?   
 
MR. HILLMAN: 
That is correct.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Without an offset. 
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
And this was not a Legislative initiative with respect to that particular Capital Budget.  That was 
something that Public Works was doing in the course of business.  So it wasn't something in a 
particular district that was something that was really a key project for a particular Legislator.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
Okay.  Any questions about that?  Okay.   
 
MR. ZWIRN: 
Just so you're aware.  We don't like to surprise you if we don't have to.   
 
CHAIRMAN SCHNEIDERMAN: 
No, that sounds like that's something we have to do.  Anything else?  Is there any other business?  
All right, we are adjourned.   
 

(*THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 3:17 P.M.*) 


